p mpano City of Pompano Beach

beach Office of Housing and Urban Improvement
Florida’s Warmest Welcome Memorandum No. 18-069
MEMORANDUM
Date: March 7, 2018
To: Greg Harrison, City Manager
Thru: Mark Berman, CAO
From: Miriam Carrillo, OHUI Director
Re: Resolution Request — 2018-2021 Local Housing Assistance Plan

The State of Florida enacted the William E. Sadowski Affordable Housing Act, Chapter 92-317 of
Florida Sessions Laws, allocating a portion of documentary stamp taxes on deeds to local
governments for the development and maintenance of affordable housing. The State Housing
Initiatives Partnership (SHIP) Act, ss.420.907-420.9079, Florida Statures (1992), and Rule Chapter 67-
37, Florida Administrative Code, requires local governments to develop a three-year Local Housing
Assistance Plan outlining how funds will be used.

Please present the attached Resolution approving the 2018-2021 LHAP to the City Commission on
March 27, 2018 for its approval as required by the SHIP Act.

Thank you.

Attachment(s): 2018-2021 Local Housing Assistance Plan & draft resolution



